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Professor José Ferrater Mora 
Biyn Mawr College 
Biyn Mawr, Pennsylvania 

Dear Sin 1 

A monograph on the Spanish vrlter Unamuno has recently buen 
sutoiitted to I l l ino i s Stadies in Language and Literature, Bef ore 
deoiding vhether to accept or reject the monograph the editora 
vould Uke veiy rauch to fcave your expert judgment of i t . Woold you 
be willing to read the manuscript and give as your opinita of i t s 
valué as a piece of scholarshipí We vould not expect pages and pages 
of detailed analysis but, rather, a brief estímate of i t s merits and 
f aults and an opinión as to whether i t i s worth publishingt 
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I regret to say that the üniversity Press pays oiüy $50 for 
the sort of reading and statement of opinión that I have mentioned. 

As I shall be out of town f rom tcmorrow untLl after the 20th of 
June, vill you kindly address your reply to Prof essor Pijilip Kolb, 
Department of French, Lincoln M I , üniversity of Illinois, Urbana? 
If your reply is favorable, the manuscript and a check for $50 
from the Press will be sent to you prcmptly. 
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Sincerely yours, t 

Burton A. Milligan (f 
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